

Message

---

**From:** Jordan Penic [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7D23BCD450594583BB40B447B35485DA-JORDAN PENI]  
**Sent:** 2017-04-12 12:45:02 PM  
**To:** David Barrett [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ef6f3b035ceb494099260e6fa7603f36-David Barre]  
**Subject:** Some GR related items to help get going  
**Attachments:** Government Affairs\_Environmental Scan\_February 2017.docx; Government Affairs\_Board Context Slides\_February 27.pptx; GovernmentEngagementCoordination\_Oct26.docx

Hi David,

Here are a few documents that may be helpful for you to read through and get a sense of our purpose.

Also – here's Government Affairs Shared Drive link: \\pafilesrv\NEW Communications\$\GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS

I'm also getting you signed up for QP briefing, the Energy in the News emails from the Ministry (which includes Hansard).

I'll keep sending and sharing info as I think of it.

-Jordan

**Jordan Penic** | Senior Manager, Communications & Government Affairs

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2815

120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1

Web: [www.ieso.ca](http://www.ieso.ca) | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Conservation: [www.saveONenergy.ca](http://www.saveONenergy.ca) | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)